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NIAGARA HISTORICAL SOCIETY.

|TS objects are the encouragement of the study ot Canadian
History and Literature, the collection and preservation of 

Canadian historical relics, the building up of Canadian loyalty 
and patriotism, and the preservation ot all historical landmarks in 
this vjcinity.

The annual fee is fifty cents
The Society holds eight regular meetings during the year.
The annual celebration is held on the 17th September and the 

annual meeting on October 13th.
The Society was formed in December 1895, and since May 

1896 about twelve hundred articles have been gathered in the 
Historical Room.

OFFICERS 1899 - 1900.

Patron—WM. KIRBY, F. R S. C.
President—MISS CARNOCHAN. 

x Vice-President—HENRY PAFFARD.
Secretary—ALFED BALL.

X Treasurer—MRS. A. SERVOS.
Curator—RUSSELL WILKINSON.

COMMITTEE.

REV. J. C. GARRETT, 
REV. N. SMITH,
W. W. IRELAND, B.A., 
CHAS. HUNTER,
MRS. T. F. BEST.

HON. VICE-PRESIDENTS

MRS. ROE.
CHAS. F. BALL

HONORARY MEMBERS

DR. SCADDING, MAJOR HISCOTT,
REV. CANON BULL, DR. JESSOP, M.P.P.,
COL. CRUIKSHANK, CAPT. R. O. KONKLE.
WM. GIBSON, M.P., • DAVID BOYLE, Ph. D.

JOHN ROSS ROBERTSON, M.P.


